
LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 
Tuesday September 04, 2018 

6:00 P.M. 
Courthouse Annex 

 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
Regular Meeting 

 
 

 
PUBLIC HEARING 

 
 1. A Resolution amending the Zoning Map of Loudon County,  Tennessee,  

pursuant  to Chapter Seven, § 13-7-105 of the Tennessee Code Annotated, to  
Rezone approximately 1.7 acres from VC-1 (Rural Center District) to C-2  
(General Commercial District) referenced by Tax Map 050 Parcel 193.02  
located at 299 Davis Ferry Road, Loudon County, TN in the 1st Legislative  
District 

 
 
 
1. Opening of Meeting, Pledge of Allegiance to the flag of the United States, Invocation 
 
 
2. Roll Call 
 
 
3. Election of Loudon County Commission Chairman and Chair Pro-Tempore for the  

September 2018 - August 2019 Term 
 
 a.  Mayor Buddy Bradshaw requests nominations for the election of the  

Loudon County Commission Chairperson for the September 2018 - August  
2019 term 

 
B. Chairperson requests nominations for the election of the Loudon County  

Commission Chair-Pro Tempore for the September 2018 - August 2019  
term 

 
 
4. Adoption of the September 04, 2018 Commission Agenda 
 
 
5. Reading and Acceptance of the August 06, 2018 County Commission Meeting Minutes 
 
 
6. General Public Comments 
 
 
7. Reports of County Officials, Departments, and Committees 
  

A. Loudon County Mayor - Buddy Bradshaw 
 

  1. Board and Committee Term Updates 
 

   a. Agriculture Extension Committee 

   b. Animal Control Authority Advisory Committee 

   c. Audit Committee 



   d. Board of Zoning Appeals 

   e. Budget Committee 

   f. Capital Projects Committee 

   g. Ethics Committee 

   h. Financial Advisory Committee 

   i. Governmental Affairs Committee 

   j. Litter Control Committee 

   k. Maintenance Committee 

   l. Purchasing Committee 

   j. Safety Committee 

   k. Salary Benefit Ad-Hoc Committee 

   l. Sheriff’s Merit Services Board 

 
 
 B. Planning Director - Laura Smith 
 

  1. A Resolution amending the Zoning Map of Loudon County,  Tennessee,  
pursuant  to Chapter Seven, § 13-7-105 of the Tennessee Code Annotated, 
to rezone approximately 1.7 acres from VC-1 (Rural Center District) to C-2  
(General Commercial District) referenced by Tax Map 050 Parcel 193.02  
located at 299 Davis Ferry Road, Loudon County, TN in the 1st Legislative  
District 

 
 
 C. Financial Director - Tracy Blair 
 

  1. Consideration of a recommendation to approve application of $2,500 Grant  
from Tennessee Commission of Aging and Disability for the Senior Citizens  
Center 
 

 
2. Consideration of a recommendation to approve application for Used Oil  

Grant; no matching funds required 
 
 

3. Consideration of a recommendation to approve application for Recycling  
Center Equipment Grant to purchase a baler 
 
 

4. Consideration of a recommendation to approve amendments in the  
following funds: 
 

 a. General Purpose School Fund 141 

    b. Central Cafeterias Fund 143 

 
 
  5. Distribution of Monthly Reports 
 
 
 D. Commissioner David Meers 
 

  1. Notaries & Bonds 
 
 
8. Adjournment 
 
 

  



 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

Monday August 06, 2018 
Courthouse Annex Building 

6 P.M. 
 
 
 
 

REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING 
 
 
 

(1) 
Public  
Hearing 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(2) 
Opening of 
Meeting 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(3) 
Roll Call 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(4) 
Agenda  
Adoption 
 

1. A Resolution amending the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 
 pursuant to Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the Tennessee Code Annotated, to 
 rezone approximately 5.0 acres from A-1 (Agriculture Forestry District) to C-2 
 (General Commercial District) referenced by Tax Map 019, Part of Parcel 
 118.00 located on Hotchkiss Valley Road, Loudon County, TN in the 5th 
 Legislative District. 
 
 No one from the General Public came forward to speak. 
 
 
 
BE IT REMEMBERED that the Board of Commissioners of Loudon County convened in 
regular session in Loudon, TN on the 6th day of August, 2018. 
 
County Commission Chairman, Steve Harrelson called the meeting to order at  
6:04 P.M. 
 
Commissioner David Meers opened the County Commission Meeting, led the Pledge 
of the Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America, and gave the Invocation. 
 
 
 
Upon Roll Call, the following Commissioners were present: David Meers, Earlena 
Maples, Matthew Tinker, Bill Satterfield, Leo Bradshaw, Steve Harrelson, Harold 
Duff, Van Shaver, and Henry Cullen. (9) 
 
The following Commissioners were absent: Kelly Brewster (1) 
 
Thereupon Chairman Harrelson announced the presence of a quorum. 
 
Present was Financial Director Tracy Blair and the Honorable Mayor Buddy 
Bradshaw. 
 
 
 
Chairman Harrelson requested that the August 06, 2018 Agenda be adopted. A 
motion was made by Commissioner Shaver and seconded by Commissioner 
Bradshaw to adopt the August 6th, 2018 Agenda with stated amendment. 
 
Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 

DRAFT 
Not Approved 

 



 
 
 
 
(5) 
Minutes 
Approved 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
(6) 
General 
Public 
Comments 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(7) 
Board & 
Committee 
Term Updates 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(8) 
Employee 
Handbook 
Revisions 
 
 
 
 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, August 6, 2018, Page 2 
 
 
Chairman Harrelson requested that the June 25, 2018 Commission Meeting Minutes 
and the July 19, 2018 Special Called Meeting Minutes be accepted and approved. 
Commissioner Shaver stated that there was an error in Item 15 of the June 25, 2018 
minutes. The amount was supposed to be $25,000 and there was an extra 0 in the 
minutes. Commissioner Shaver made a motion to accept and approve the minutes 
with the one change being made. Commissioner Cullen seconded the motion. 
 
Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 
 
 
 
Chairman Harrelson recognized the 2018 Leadership Loudon County Class who was 
present at the meeting. He then opened the floor for General Public comments. The 
following people came forward and spoke to the Commission: 
 
1. Ken Shockley 
2. Dr. Jan Hahn 
3. Pat Hunter 
4. Aileen Longmire 
5. Shirley Harrison 
 
 
 
Mayor Bradshaw made recommendations to update the following Board and 
Committee terms: 
 

 A. Airport Authority 
 B. Beer Board 
 C. Blair Bend Industrial Committee 
 D. Economic Development Agency Board of Directors 
 E. Loudon County Library Board 
 F. Senior Citizens Executive Committee 
 G. TRDA Board of Directors 
  
Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve all of the recommended Board and 
Committee Term updates and a second was provided by Commissioner Bradshaw. 
 
Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 
RESOLUTION 080618-A RESOLUTION 080618-E 
RESOLUTION 080618-B RESOLUTION 080618-F 
RESOLUTION 080618-C RESOLUTION 080618-G 
RESOLUTION 080618-D 
 
 
 
Mayor Bradshaw requested the Commission consider revisions to the Employee 
Handbook. After discussion, it was decided that the Mayor would bring this item back 
before Commission once he had the revisions in document form. 
 
 
 
 
 

DRAFT 
 



 
 
 
 
(9) 
Demolition 
of Old Cheer 
Locker Room 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(10) 
Rezone 
Hotchkiss 
Valley Rd 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(11) 
$49,368 
ETHRA Grant 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(12) 
Budget  
Amendment 
Fund 177 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, August 6, 2018, Page 3 
 
 
Mayor Bradshaw requested Commission approve the demolition of the old 
cheerleader locker room on “The Hill” at the old high school. Commissioner Shaver 
made a motion to approve the demolition. Commissioner Meers seconded the 
motion. 
 
Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 
 
 
 
Planning Director, Laura Smith presented Commission with a Resolution amending 
the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, pursuant to Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 
of the Tennessee Code Annotated, to rezone approximately 5.0 acres from A-1 
(Agriculture Forestry District) to C-2  (General Commercial District) referenced by  
Tax Map 019, Part of Parcel 118.00 located on Hotchkiss Valley Road, Loudon County, 
TN in the 5th Legislative District. 
 
Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the Resolution. Commissioner Duff 
seconded the motion. 
 
Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 
 
 
 
Financial Director, Tracy Blair requested consideration of a recommendation to 
approve the application / acceptance of a $49,368 grant contract received annually 
from ETHRA to offset expenses of the Loudon County Senior Center. Commissioner 
Duff made a motion to approve the recommendation. Commissioner Cullen provided 
a second to the motion. 
 
Chairman Harrelson called for a Roll Call Vote. 
 
Upon Roll Call Vote, the following Commissioners voted AYE: 
Meers, Maples, Tinker, Satterfield, Bradshaw, Harrelson, Duff, Shaver, and 
Cullen   (9) 
 
The following Commissioners voted NAY: (0) 
 
The following Commissioners were ABSENT: Brewster (1) 
 
The motion PASSED unanimously  (9/0/1) 
 
 
 
Financial Director, Tracy Blair requested Consideration of a recommendation to 
approve an amendment in Education Capital Projects Fund 177, Sub-fund AFT, to re-
budget a portion of the NMS project that was approved but unspent and 
unencumbered in FY 2018. Commissioner Meers made a motion to approve, 
seconded by Commissioner Tinker. 
 
Chairman Harrelson called for a Roll Call Vote. 
 
Before voting, Commissioner Tinker issued a Conflict of Interest Statement for 
Education Projects Fund 177, Sub-fund AFT. 
 

DRAFT 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(13) 
Monthly  
Reports 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(14) 
Notaries & 
Bonds 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
(15) 
BOE Document 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(16) 
Adjournment 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, August 6, 2018, Page 4 
 
 
Upon Roll Call Vote, the following Commissioners voted AYE: 
Maples, Tinker, Satterfield, Bradshaw, Harrelson, Duff, Cullen and 
Meers (9) 
 
The following Commissioners voted NAY: Shaver (1) 
 
The following Commissioners were ABSENT: Brewster (1) 
 
The motion PASSED  (8/1/1) 
EXHIBIT 080618-I 
 
 
 
Financial Director, Tracy Blair distributed the following Monthly Financial Reports: 
 
 A.  Budget Committee Meeting Minutes for June 18, 2018 
  EXHIBIT 080618-J 
 
 B. Budget Committee Meeting Minutes for June 20, 2018 
  EXHIBIT 080618-K 
 
 C. Financial Summary Statement ending June 30, 2018 
  EXHIBIT 080618-L 
 
 D. Financial Summary Statement ending July 31, 2018 
  EXHIBIT 080618-M 
 
 
 
Commissioner Meers made a motion that was seconded by Commissioner Shaver to 
approve the following Notaries: 
 
 Sheena Diane Cortez, Catherine Ann Elrod, Tonya J. Freels, Keilah Jones, 
 Alfonso Oscar Marquez, Donna Marie West, Kimberly Yager, Ted Yates, and 
 Bobbi Jo Lorine Young 
 
Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 
EXHIBIT 080618-N 
 
 
 
Commissioner Shaver provided Commission with a document showing the last four 
audits and actual revenue for the Loudon County Board of Education. 
EXHIBIT 080618-O 
 
 
 
There being no further business, a motion being duly made by Commissioner Shaver 
and seconded by Commissioner Maples, the August 06, 2018 Loudon County 
Commission Meeting stood adjourned at 6:55 P.M. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DRAFT 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, August 6, 2018, Page 5 
 
 
 
 
 
      ____________________________ 
      Loudon County Commission Chair 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
____________________________ 
Loudon County Clerk 
 
      ____________________________ 
      Loudon County Mayor 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DRAFT 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
Resolution 090418-    * 

 
 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR  
COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

 
 

WHEREAS, by statute, and/or intergovernmental agreement and/or County Procedural 
Regulations, the County Mayor has the authority to make certain committee and board 
appointments; and 

 
WHEREAS, appointments are necessary and/or desirable at this time with a 2 year rotation  
term; and 
 

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following members of the 
 
 
 

AGRICULTURE EXTENSION COMMITTEE 
 
Appointee         _______Term Expiration 
 

Bill Satterfield                      September 2020 
Gary Whitfield                      September 2020 
Robert Anderson                      September 2020 
Sue Bright                       September 2020 
 
 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED  that the Loudon County Commission, meeting in regular 
session assembled this 4th day of September, 2018 hereby approves or acknowledges (as 
appropriate) the said appointments. 

        
 
 

________________________________________________ 
         Loudon County Commission Chairman 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
______________________________________________    
Loudon County Clerk   
        _________________________________________________ 
        Loudon County Mayor 
 
 
 
 
The remaining members and their continuing expiration terms for said board or committee are as follows: 
 
Appointee            Term Expiration 
 

Van Shaver           September 2019 
Jack Bowden           September 2019 
Ruth Henderson McQueen         September 2019 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
Resolution 090418-    * 

 
 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR  
COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

 
 

WHEREAS, by statute, and/or intergovernmental agreement and/or County Procedural 
Regulations, the County Mayor has the authority to make certain committee and board 
appointments; and 

 
WHEREAS, appointments are necessary and/or desirable at this time with a 1 year rotation  
term; and 
 

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following members of the 
 
 
 

ANIMAL CONTROL AUTHORITY ADVISORY BOARD 
 
Appointee         _______Term Expiration 
 

Betty Brown    At-Large                  September 2019 
Henry Cullen    County Commissioner                September 2019 
Dot Boruff    At-Large                  September 2019 
Dr. Barry Gordon   Veterinarian Society                              September 2019 
Ed Loy    Humane Society                 September 2019 
James Web    At-Large                  September 2019 
 
 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED  that the Loudon County Commission, meeting in regular 
session assembled this 4th day of September, 2018 hereby approves or acknowledges (as 
appropriate) the said appointments. 

    
     

 
 

________________________________________________ 
         Loudon County Commission Chairman 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
______________________________________________    
Loudon County Clerk   
        _________________________________________________ 
        Loudon County Mayor 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
Resolution 090418-    * 

 
 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR  
COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

 
 

WHEREAS, by statute, and/or intergovernmental agreement and/or County Procedural 
Regulations, the County Mayor has the authority to make certain committee and board 
appointments; and 

 
WHEREAS, appointments are necessary and/or desirable at this time with a 4 year rotation  
term; and 
 

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following members of the 
 
 
 

AUDIT COMMITTEE 
 
Appointee         _______Term Expiration 
 

Matthew Tinker   Commissioner    August 2022 
Van Shaver    Commissioner    August 2022 
Gary Whitfield   Commissioner    August 2020 
 
 
 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED  that the Loudon County Commission, meeting in regular 
session assembled this 4th day of September, 2018 hereby approves or acknowledges (as 
appropriate) the said appointments. 

    
     
 
 

________________________________________________ 
         Loudon County Commission Chairman 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
______________________________________________    
Loudon County Clerk   
        
        _________________________________________________ 
        Loudon County Mayor 
 
 
 
 
The remaining members and their continuing expiration terms for said board or committee are as follows: 
 
Appointee            Term Expiration 
 

Charles Bettis           August 2020 
 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
Resolution 090418-    * 

 
 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR  
COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

 
 

WHEREAS, by statute, and/or intergovernmental agreement and/or County Procedural 
Regulations, the County Mayor has the authority to make certain committee and board 
appointments; and 

 
WHEREAS, appointments are necessary and/or desirable at this time with a 1 year rotation  
term; and 
 

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following members of the 
 
 
 

BUDGET COMMITTEE 
 
Appointee         _______Term Expiration 
 

Henry Cullen    Commissioner    August 2019 
Bill Satterfield   Commissioner    August 2019 
David Meers    Commissioner    August 2019 
Van Shaver    Commissioner    August 2019 
 
 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED  that the Loudon County Commission, meeting in regular 
session assembled this 4th day of September, 2018 hereby approves or acknowledges (as 
appropriate) the said appointments. 

        
 
 

________________________________________________ 
         Loudon County Commission Chairman 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
______________________________________________    
Loudon County Clerk   
        _________________________________________________ 
        Loudon County Mayor 
 
 
 
 
 
The remaining members and their continuing expiration terms for said board or committee are as follows: 
 
Appointee            Term Expiration 
 

Buddy Bradshaw    County Mayor     Appointee 
Tracy Blair     Budget Director    Appointee 
 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
Resolution 090418-    * 

 
 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR  
COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

 
 

WHEREAS, by statute, and/or intergovernmental agreement and/or County Procedural 
Regulations, the County Mayor has the authority to make certain committee and board 
appointments; and 

 
WHEREAS, appointments are necessary and/or desirable at this time with a 1 year rotation term; 
and 
 

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following members of the 
 
 
 

CAPITAL PROJECTS COMMITTEE  
 
Appointee  ___       _______Term Expiration 
 

   Julia Hurley          Commissioner           August  2019 
Gary Whitfield         Commissioner           August  2019 
Kelly Brewster         Commissioner           August  2019 
Harold Duff          Commissioner           August  2019 
Susan Huskey         Purchasing Director          August  2019 
 
 
 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED  that the Loudon County Commission, meeting in regular 
session assembled this 4th  day of September, 2018 hereby approves or acknowledges (as 
appropriate) the said appointments. 

 
    

     
 

________________________________________________ 
         Loudon County Commission Chairman 
ATTEST: 
 
 
______________________________________________    
Loudon County Clerk   
              
        _________________________________________________ 
        Loudon County Mayor 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
Resolution 090418-    * 

 
 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR  
COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

 
 

WHEREAS, by statute, and/or intergovernmental agreement and/or County Procedural 
Regulations, the County Mayor has the authority to make certain committee and board 
appointments; and 

 
WHEREAS, appointments are necessary and/or desirable at this time with a 1 year rotation  
term; and 
 

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following members of the 
 
 
 

ETHICS COMMITTEE 
 
Appointee         _______Term Expiration 
 

Eddie Simpson   Constitutional Officer                September 2019 
Betty Brown    At-Large                  September 2019 
Matthew Tinker   County Commissioner                September 2019 
Bill Satterfield   County Commissioner                September 2019 
Kelly Brewster   County Commissioner                September 2019 
 
 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED  that the Loudon County Commission, meeting in regular 
session assembled this 4th day of September, 2018 hereby approves or acknowledges (as 
appropriate) the said appointments. 

    
     

 
 

________________________________________________ 
         Loudon County Commission Chairman 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
______________________________________________    
Loudon County Clerk   
        _________________________________________________ 
        Loudon County Mayor 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
Resolution 090418-    * 

 
 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR  
COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

 
 

WHEREAS, by statute, and/or intergovernmental agreement and/or County Procedural 
Regulations, the County Mayor has the authority to make certain committee and board 
appointments; and 

 
WHEREAS, appointments are necessary and/or desirable at this time with a 1 year rotation  
term; and 
 

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following members of the 
 
 
 

FINANCIAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
 
Appointee         _______Term Expiration 
 

Matthew Tinker   Commissioner    August 2019 
Van Shaver    Commissioner    August 2019 
Harold Duff    Commissioner    August 2019 
Buddy Bradshaw-Chair  County Mayor     August 2019 
Tracy Blair    Budget Director    August 2019 
Chip Miller    Trustee     August 2019 
 
 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED  that the Loudon County Commission, meeting in regular 
session assembled this 4h day of September, 2018 hereby approves or acknowledges (as 
appropriate) the said appointments. 

    
     
 
 

                 ________________________________________________ 
            Loudon County Commission Chairman 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
______________________________________________    
Loudon County Clerk   
        
         _________________________________________________ 
         Loudon County Mayor 
 
 
 
 

 
 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
Resolution 090418-    * 

 
 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR 
COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

 
 

WHEREAS,  by statute and/or intergovernmental agreement and/or County Procedural Regulations, the 
County Mayor has the authority to make certain committee and board appointments; and 
 
WHEREAS,  appointments are necessary and/or desirable at this time with a 1 year rotation  
term; and  
 
WHEREAS,  the County Mayor appoints the following members of the:  
 
 
 

GOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE 
 

          Appointee                                                                                                                   Term Expiration 
 
           David Meers    Commissioner   August 2019 
           Julia Hurley    Commissioner   August 2019 
           Matthew Tinker   Commissioner   August 2019 
           Harold Duff    Commissioner   August 2019 
 
 
 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED  that the Loudon County Commission, meeting in regular session, 
assembled this 4th day of September, 2018 hereby approves or acknowledges (as appropriate) the said 
appointments. 
 
 
 
 
        _________________________________________________ 
        Loudon County Commission Chairman 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
_________________________________________________ 
Loudon County Clerk 
         
        _________________________________________________ 
        Loudon County Mayor  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
Resolution 090418-    * 

 
 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR 
COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

 
 

WHEREAS,  by statute and/or intergovernmental agreement and/or County Procedural Regulations, the 
County Mayor has the authority to make certain committee and board appointments; and 
 
WHEREAS,  appointments are necessary and/or desirable at this time with a 1 year rotation  
term; and  
 
WHEREAS,  the County Mayor appoints the following members of the:  
 
 
 

LITTER CONTROL COMMITTEE 
 

          Appointee                                                                                                                   Term Expiration 
 
           Adam Waller   Commissioner    August 2019 
           Bill Satterfield   Commissioner    August 2019 
           David Meers   Commissioner    August 2019 
           Tim Guider   County Sheriff     August 2019 
           Eddie Simpson   Highway Superintendant   August 2019 
           Chris Parks   Convenience Center Director  August 2019 
 
 
 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED  that the Loudon County Commission, meeting in regular session, 
assembled this 4th day of September, 2018 hereby approves or acknowledges (as appropriate) the said 
appointments. 
 
 
 
 
        _________________________________________________ 
        Loudon County Commission Chairman 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
_________________________________________________ 
Loudon County Clerk 
         
        _________________________________________________ 
        Loudon County Mayor  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
Resolution 090418-    * 

 
 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR 
COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

 
 

WHEREAS,  by statute and/or intergovernmental agreement and/or County Procedural Regulations, the 
County Mayor has the authority to make certain committee and board appointments; and 
 
WHEREAS,  appointments are necessary and/or desirable at this time with a 1 year rotation  
term; and  
 
WHEREAS,  the County Mayor appoints the following members of the:  
 
 
 

MAINTENANCE COMMITTEE 
 

          Appointee                                                                                                                   Term Expiration 
 
            Brian Brown - Chair      Maintenance Supervisor   August 2019 
            Van Shaver       Commissioner    August 2019 
            Gary Whitfield       Commissioner    August 2019 
            Scott Newman       Board of Education    August 2019 
            Bobby Johnson       Board of Education    August 2019 
 
 
 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED  that the Loudon County Commission, meeting in regular session, 
assembled this 4th day of September, 2018 hereby approves or acknowledges (as appropriate) the said 
appointments. 
 
 
 
 
        _________________________________________________ 
        Loudon County Commission Chairman 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
_________________________________________________ 
Loudon County Clerk 
         
        _________________________________________________ 
        Loudon County Mayor  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
Resolution 090418-    * 

 
 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR 
COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

 
 

WHEREAS,  by statute and/or intergovernmental agreement and/or County Procedural Regulations, the 
County Mayor has the authority to make certain committee and board appointments; and 
 
WHEREAS,  appointments are necessary and/or desirable at this time with a 1 year rotation  
term; and  
 
WHEREAS,  the County Mayor appoints the following members of the:  
 
 
 

PURCHASING COMMITTEE 
 

          Appointee                                                                                                                   Term Expiration 
 
           Harold Duff    Commissioner   August 2019 
           Kelly Brewster    Commissioner   August 2019 
           Adam Waller    Commissioner   August 2019 
           Gary Whitfield    Commissioner   August 2019 
           Buddy Bradshaw   County Mayor    August 2019 
           Susan Huskey    Purchasing Director   August 2019 
 
 
 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED  that the Loudon County Commission, meeting in regular session, 
assembled this 4th day of September, 2018 hereby approves or acknowledges (as appropriate) the said 
appointments. 
 
 
 
 
        _________________________________________________ 
        Loudon County Commission Chairman 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
_________________________________________________ 
Loudon County Clerk 
         
        _________________________________________________ 
        Loudon County Mayor  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
Resolution 090418-    * 

 
 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR 
COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

 
 

WHEREAS,  by statute and/or intergovernmental agreement and/or County Procedural Regulations, the 
County Mayor has the authority to make certain committee and board appointments; and 
 
WHEREAS,  appointments are necessary and/or desirable at this time with a 1 year rotation  
term; and  
 
WHEREAS,  the County Mayor appoints the following members of the:  
 
 
 

SAFETY COMMITTEE 
 

Appointee                                                                                                                     Term Expiration 
 
Carrie McKelvey   County Clerk          August 2019 
Buddy Bradshaw   County Mayor          August 2019 
Chip Miller    Trustee          August 2019 
Tracie Littleton   Register of Deeds         August 2019 
Lisa Niles    Circuit Criminal Court Clerk        August 2019 
Tim Guider    County Sheriff          August 2019 
Henry Cullen    Commissioner         August 2019 
Toby Brewster              August 2019 
Rex Dale    General Sessions Judge        August 2019 
Mike Campbell   Property Assessor         August 2019 
Brian Brown    Facilities Maintenance Director       August 2019 
Tracy Blair    Budget Director         August 2019 
Hank Sledge    General Sessions Judge – Division 2       August 2019 
 
 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED  that the Loudon County Commission, meeting in regular session, 
assembled this 4th day of September, 2018 hereby approves or acknowledges (as appropriate) the said 
appointments. 
 
 
 
 
        _________________________________________________ 
        Loudon County Commission Chairman 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
_________________________________________________ 
Loudon County Clerk 
         
        _________________________________________________ 
        Loudon County Mayor  
 
 
 
 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
Resolution 090418-    * 

 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR 
COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

 
 

WHEREAS,  by statute and/or intergovernmental agreement and/or County Procedural Regulations, the 
County Mayor has the authority to make certain committee and board appointments; and 
 
WHEREAS,  appointments are necessary and/or desirable at this time with a 1 year rotation  
term; and  
 
WHEREAS,  the County Mayor appoints the following members of the:  
 
 
 

SALARY BENEFIT AD-HOC COMMITTEE 
 

Appointee                                                                                                              Term Expiration 
 

     Mike Campbell   Property Assessor       August 2019 
     Lisa Niles    Circuit Criminal Court Clerk      August 2019 
     Henry Cullen   Commissioner        August 2019 
     David Meers   Commissioner        August 2019 
     Carrie McKelvey   County Clerk        August 2019 
     Tammy Reynolds   Employee Benefits       August 2019 
     Buddy Bradshaw   County Mayor        August 2019 
     Susan Huskey   Purchasing Director       August 2019 
     Tracie Littleton   Register of Deeds       August 2019 
     Penny Glasglow   Session Court Deputy       August 2019 
     Tim Guider    County Sheriff        August 2019 
     Chip Miller    Trustee        August 2019 
     Eddie Simpson   Highway Superintendent      August 2019 
     Brian Brown   Facilities Maintenance Director     August 2019 
     Tracy Blair    Budget Director       August 2019 
     Rex Dale    General Sessions Judge      August 2019 
     Hank Sledge   Judge Sessions Judge – Division 2     August 2019 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED  that the Loudon County Commission, meeting in regular session, 
assembled this 4th day of September, 2018 hereby approves or acknowledges (as appropriate) the said 
appointments. 
 
 
 
        _________________________________________________ 
        Loudon County Commission Chairman 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
_________________________________________________ 
Loudon County Clerk 
         
        _________________________________________________ 
        Loudon County Mayor  



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
Resolution 090418-    * 

 
 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR 
COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

 
 

WHEREAS,  by statute and/or intergovernmental agreement and/or County Procedural Regulations, the 
County Mayor has the authority to make certain committee and board appointments; and 
 
WHEREAS,  appointments are necessary and/or desirable at this time with a 3 year rotation  
term; and  
 
WHEREAS,  the County Mayor appoints the following members of the:  
 
 
 
 

SHERIFF’S MERIT SERVICES BOARD 
 

 
Appointee                                              _________                                                                  Term Expiration 
 

 John R. Johnson         August 2021 
 Kelly Brewster         August 2020 
 
 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED  that the Loudon County Commission, meeting in regular session, 
assembled this 4th day of September, 2018 hereby approves or acknowledges (as appropriate) the said 
appointments. 
 
 
 
 
 
        _________________________________________________ 
        Loudon County Commission Chairman 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
_________________________________________________ 
Loudon County Clerk 
         
        _________________________________________________ 
        Loudon County Mayor  
 
 
 
 
 
 
The remaining members and their continuing expiration terms for said board or committee are as follows: 
 
Appointee                                        Term Expiration 
 

David Meers    Commissioner                 August 2019 
   
 



 



RESOLUTION 
 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF 

THE TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE APPROXIMATELY 1.7 
ACRES FROM C-1 (RURAL CENTER DISTRICT) TO C-2 (GENERAL 

COMMERCIAL DISTRICT) REFERENCED BY TAX MAP 050 PARCEL 193.02 
LOCATED AT 299 DAVIS FERRY ROAD LOUDON COUNTY, TN IN THE 1st 

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 
 

 WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of 
the Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or 
any regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee,  
 
 WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in the  
____________on ____________, 2018 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, 
§13-7-105, and 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows: 
 

Located on Davis Ferry Road situated in the 1st Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 050, 
Parcel 193.02 be rezoned from C-1 (Rural Center District) to C-2 (General Commercial District) as 
shown on the attachment; said attachment being part of this Resolution. 
 

      BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

 
_______________________________      
ATTEST:   
 
_____________________________________ 
LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 
 
DATE: _____________ 
 
______________________________________ 
APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 
 
The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows: 
 
APPROVED:  _10_________  
    1 abstaining _ 
                        
DISAPPROVED:  __0_______     
 
 
_______________________________________  
ATTEST:  SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY   
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION                                 
Dated:  July 17, 2018                                                              

                   
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
ATTACHMENT 

 
 

RESOLUTION __________________ 
 

REZONE APPROXIMATELY 1.7 ACRES FROM C-1 (RURAL CENTER 
DISTRICT) TO C-2 (GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT) REFERENCED 

BY: TAX MAP 050, PARCEL 193.02 LOCATED AT 299 DAVIS FERRY ROAD, 
LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 1st LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

 
 

 
 























































LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

EXHIBIT 090418    *     

 

 

 

LOUDON COUNTY CLERK 
CARRIE MCKELVEY, COUNTY CLERK 

101 MULBERRY ST., SUITE 200 
LOUDON, TN 37774 

TELEPHONE: 865-458-3314 
FAX: 865-458-9891 

 
 
 
 
 

Notaries & Bonds to be elected September 04, 2018 
 
 
 

 
 Jeffrey W. Bennett       Eugene B. Patton III 
 
 Linda L. Gleckler       Tricia M. Sexton 
 
 William E. Large       Sharon Shelton 
 
 Chelcie Lynne Martin      Chris Thomas 
 
 Deborah Diane Ninis      Teresa Wallace 
 
 Myrna Joyce Padgett      Virginia Ann Warbis 
 
 Susan L. Pangle 
 


	090418 agenda (1)
	080618 RM DRAFT Minutes
	090418 BOARD RESOLUTIONS
	090418 Davis Ferry Rezone
	090418 Budget Amendments
	090418 Notaries

